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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Tom Eckman
SUBJECT: Draft Seventh Plan Table of Contents and Council Member Review
Process
BACKGROUND:
Presenter: Tom Eckman
Summary:  Staff is seeking Council guidance on a proposed Table of Contents and
the preferred process for member review of staff draft chapters as they are
completed.
Relevance: Council review and acceptance of the plan document is an integral part of
plan development process
Workplan:  1.B. Develop Seventh Power Plan and maintain analytical capability
Background: The current schedule calls for a release of the draft Seventh Power Plan in
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September of 2015. In order to maintain this schedule those sections of
the Plan that document the derivation and values for input assumptions
will be available for Council member review starting in early July.

Staff is proposing that these chapters be distributed to Council members
as they are ready for review, rather than as a single draft document. A
proposed Table of Contents for the draft Seventh Plan appears below.
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Fax: 503-820-2370

Steve Crow
Executive Director
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More Info:

Under the staff proposal members would receive most of Parts 2 and 3 in
late June/early July and Parts 4 and 5 in late July/early August. Chapters
1 and 2 would be distributed in mid- August so that there is time for review
and comment prior to the September Council meeting.
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